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Brunswick – Glynn County 
Joint Water & Sewer Commission 

May 20, 2016 
 
 
 

 
PROJECT: Supply Liquid Oxygen to Academy Creek   
 
 

ADDENDUM:       One (1) 
 
DUE DATE:        Wednesday, June 1, 2016 – 12:00 NOON 

 
 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 
CLARIFICATIONS: 

 
 

1) QUESTION: What is the due date and time for this RFP? 
 
RESPONSE:  Wednesday, June 1, 2016 – 12:00 NOON is the deadline for proposal 
submission. 
 
 
 

2) QUESTION: Is a certificate of analysis (COA) purity tag required per the RFP 
statement? 
RESPONSE:  Yes, a COA is required. 
 
 
 

3) QUESTION: Which size bulk Oxygen tank does BGJWSC own? 11K of 13K gal 
vessel? 
 
RESPONSE: BGJWSC owns the 13K vessel. 
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4) QUESTION: Can delivery hours be expanded, i.e. 24hr. access to deliver? 
 
RESPONSE: Yes, particularly if there is a cost-savings involved. 
 
 
 
 

5) QUESTION: Can you please clarify the manufacturer/model# of the LEL methane 
wireless monitoring module? 
 
RESPONSE: BGJWSC currently has a Datal™ management supervisory  
real-time monitoring system.  This is a proprietary product of Air Liquide.  The  
BGJWSC seeks a comparable solution for remote monitoring of gas levels and  
initiation of automatic reordering.  

 
 
 
 

6) QUESTION: What is your current rate for liquid Oxygen? 
RESPONSE: The current rate BGJWSC receives is $.00525/SCF. 
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All applicants under this Invitation to Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 
this Addendum in original only. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

ADDENDUM:  ONE (1) 
 
 
 

Date:         _____________ 
 

The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
 
 

 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 
 
 
 
 

   

Signature Title 


	Brunswick – Glynn County
	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT


